
Subject: RE: Public Records Request (WI-WEC-20-2880)
Date: Wednesday, June 23, 2021 at 11:39:46 AM Eastern Daylight Time
From: Magney, Reid - ELECTIONS
To: AO Records, Emma Lewis
CC: Judnic, Nathan - ELECTIONS, Mel Barnes
A2achments: “American Oversight” Open Records Request .pdf

EXTERNAL SENDER

Dear Emma,
 
Please find aZached records from Commissioner Spindell in response to this public records request.
 
Thank you,
 
Reid
------------
Reid Magney, public informa\on officer
Wisconsin Elec\ons Commission
608-267-7887, office
608-279-0477, cell
reid.magney@wi.gov
elec\ons.wi.gov
 
From: Elec\ons HelpDesk <elec\ons@wisconsin.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, December 8, 2020 1:39 PM
To: Magney, Reid - ELECTIONS <Reid.Magney@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: FW: Public Records Request (WI-WEC-20-2880)
 
 
 
From: AO Records <records@americanoversight.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, December 08, 2020 11:28 AM
To: Elec\ons HelpDesk <elec\ons@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Public Records Request (WI-WEC-20-2880)
 
Dear Public Records Custodian:
 
Please find aZached a request for records under Wisconsin’s public records law.

-----
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Sincerely,
-- 
Olivia Bravo 
Paralegal 
American Oversight 
records@americanoversight.org
www.americanoversight.org | @weareoversight
 
PRR: WI-WEC-20-2880
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From: Bob Spindell
To: Magney, Reid - ELECTIONS
Cc: Wolfe, Meagan - ELECTIONS
Subject: “American Oversight” Open Records Request
Date: Friday, January 8, 2021 10:25:03 AM
Attachments: image001.png

﻿Reid:

Below is an email from Rep Tusler inviting me to a legislative hearing.  

As I indicated in my email to you yesterday, I receive a multitude of bulk email fundraising solicitations from
everyone including  some on the list - Ronna McDaniel & Lindsey Graham & Giuliani.  I receive bulk email
newsletters from Voss.  If you would like me to send one or more of these from each, let me know.  

That’s it.  I have never heard of most of the people on the list.

Not quite sure why all of these reporters & organizations think I get all sorts of info and help from “external
political actors.”

I have been involved in Republican political activity since I was 4 or 5 years old and ever since -  including
heavily involved in college, in Chicago and Wisconsin.  

I majored in political science at the University of Virginia.  I have been studying, writing, talking, giving
speeches about elections and voter fraud ever since I was in High school where I wrote a term paper on “The
Alleged Chicago Vote frauds of 1960.”  

And, that’s not to mention my extensive experience from being a City of Milwaukee Election Commissioner
for almost 20 years and being a Delegate to the Republican National Convention for the last 7 Conventions.

Bob

Bob Spindell 
Commissioner
Wisconsin Election Commission
Direct: 1414-276-6331
Fax: 1414-276-3582
RSpindell@Gottesman-Company.com
www.Gottesman-Company.com
Sent from my iPhone
﻿

From: Tusler, Ron - LEGIS <Ron.Tusler@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Thursday, December 10, 2020 5:04:03 PM
To: Tusler, Ron - LEGIS <Ron.Tusler@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Details for Tomorrow's Hearing
 
Good afternoon,
 
Thank you for your willingness to participate in tomorrow’s Committee on Campaign and Elections
hearing. 
 
For those appearing in person:
 
Please park in the Capitol Square North Garage.
Enter through the MLK entrance (only door open to the public) the door will open at 9:30 AM. You
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can exit out any door.
Coffee, water, soda and snacks will be provided in GAR or 417 North, take the north wing elevators
to the 4th floor. 
Most restaurants on the square are closed except a few like Subway (MLK exit), Gooseberry (East
Washington exit) and food carts depending on the weather.
 
For those appearing by Zoom:
 
The link for the call will be sent at 9:00 AM tomorrow with at test at 9:30 AM, it will be helpful to
have you call in for the test. 
 
Please do not share the link with anyone!
 

 
Thanks again! If you have any question, please do not hesitate to reach out!
 
Respectfully,
 
Office of Representative Ron Tusler

3rd Assembly District
Wisconsin State Assembly
Rep.Tusler@legis.wisconsin.gov
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(608) 266-5831
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